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To: Request for Proposals Recipients 

From: Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority 

Date: October 23, 2020 

Re: Addendum 1 to RFP 2020-07 
 
 

Addenda No. 1 consists of: 

Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority has received the following questions in response to its 
Request for Proposals (RFP) for classification and compensation study services. 

In addition to these responses the Authority expects all responding vendors to have reviewed the 
entire RFP scope of work in detail. 

 
1. Would the agency please provide the list of already approved comparable labor market 

agencies?  How many comparable agencies are typically included in these studies? 
a. Previous studies have used 12 comparator agencies. The list of comparator agencies was 

approved as part of a Classification and Compensation study completed in 2013. This 
was the last time an agency wide classification and compensation study was completed 
at the Authority. Since then these comparator agencies have been used when 
establishing compensation for new classifications. The comparator agencies have been: 

i. City of Palo Alto 
ii. County of Sacramento, Department of Regional Parks 

iii. County of Santa Clara, Department of Parks and Recreation 
iv. County of Santa Cruz, Parks, Open Space, and Cultural Services Department 
v. East Bay Regional Park District 

vi. Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 
vii. Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space District (County of Los 

Angeles) 
viii. Marin County Open Space District (County of Marin) 

ix. Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District 
x. Monterey Peninsula Regional Park District 

xi. Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District (County of Napa) 
xii. Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation and Open Space District 

2. Have the benchmark classifications already been selected or would the agency like the 
consultant to provide recommendations? 

a. Benchmark classifications have not been selected. The Authority would like the 
consultant to provide recommendations. 

3. How many benchmark classifications are expected to be part of the study? 
a. The Authority is open to recommendation on this. Based on previous study the 

Authority would presume that there would be 20-25 benchmark classifications 
4. Is FLSA analysis part of this study? 

a. Yes, the Authority will look to the chosen consultant for recommendation on FLSA of 
any new classifications drafted. 
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5. Are incumbent allocations part of this study?  If so, does the agency want the vendor to address 
incumbent appeals?  If so, what is the typical number of appeals received in a study of this size? 

a. Yes, incumbent allocations are part of this study. The Authority will look to the chosen 
consultant as a partner in addressing any appeals. Because of the Authority’s limited 
history with Classification and Compensation studies we cannot provide a typical 
number of appeals.  

6. Would the agency please indicate the number of single incumbent positions vs multiple 
incumbent positions included in this study? 

a. There are 22 single incumbent positions at the Authority and 9 multiple incumbent 
positions. 

7. How many supervisors/managers, who will be asked to sign off on incumbent Position 
Description Questionnaires (PDQs), will be included in this study? 

a. We do not have a specific count available for this. We could provide an estimate, 
however we are looking for the chosen consultant to provide recommendations that 
may impact how many PDQs are completed. 

8. Are any of the classifications included in the study covered by unions, and if so, by how many 
separate CBAs? 

a. No. The Authority does not have any classifications covered by unions. 
9. Is the agency willing to consider all work being conducted virtually (through web and 

teleconference and sharing of electronic files)? 
a. Yes. The Authority is continuing to work remotely and expects that to be the case 

through the completion of this study. The Authority would like the vendor to conduct 
the work remotely.  

10. What is the agency’s budget for this project? 
a. $70,000.00 

11. Will the agency please share 1 or 2 job descriptions for the jobs included in the study? 
a. All active Authority classifications can be found on the Authority’s webpage in the staff 

section of the Document Library. https://www.openspaceauthority.org/public-
information/document-library.html  

12. Regarding the compensation study, is the Authority looking for a base salary only survey or 
salaries plus benefits (total compensation)? 

a. We are looking to complete a survey of total compensation. 
13. Is there a budgeted amount for this project? If yes, what is the total project budget? If no, what 

do you anticipate will be the cost of the project? 
a. $70,000.00 is the budgeted amount for this project. 

14. Did the 2013 classification and compensation study include a full review of the job specifications 
for all position classifications? If no, when was the last full review of the position classifications? 
How would you describe their current state? 

a. Yes, in 2013 the study included a full review of the classifications. We would describe 
that classifications are reflective of the work being completed by Authority staff. Some 
incumbents have been in positions with longer tenure, so there is the possibility that the 
classification does not fully reflect all activities that they have taken on over the years.  

15. What benefits should be included in the benefits review? 
a. Health Benefits, Retirement Benefits, Paid Time Off 

16. Comparator agencies: which agencies will be used for the compensation and benefits 
comparison? 

https://www.openspaceauthority.org/public-information/document-library.html
https://www.openspaceauthority.org/public-information/document-library.html
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a. The Authority would like the list of comparators to be evaluated by the chosen 
consultant and is open to recommendation of changes to the comparators. See the 
response to Question 1 on this list for more information on the previous comparators. 

17. Comparator agencies: do you anticipate using only publicly available data, or is a custom survey 
needed to obtain the required information? 

a. If sufficient publicly available data can be accessed the Authority is open to that 
methodology. For any analysis where publicly available data is lacking, the Authority 
would expect the chosen consultant to conduct necessary surveys to gather the 
information. 

18. Are any of the approved classifications part of a collective bargaining unit? If yes, how many 
positions? 

a. No collective bargaining units 
19. Any additional information you would like to mention related to these questions? 

a. No additional information. 
 


